
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 

BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
 
 

Councillor Rob Polhill (Chairman) Labour 

Councillor John Stockton Labour 

Councillor Mike Wharton Labour 

 
 
 
Please contact Lynn Derbyshire on 0151 471 7389 or e-mail 
lynn.derbyshire@halton.gov.uk  for further information. 
The next meeting of the Board is on Thursday, 17 November 2011 
 

Mersey Gateway Executive Board 
 
Thursday, 22 September 2011 3.00 p.m. 
Marketing Suite, Municipal Building 

Public Document Pack



 
ITEMS TO BE DEALT WITH  

IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

Part l 
 
Item No. Page No. 
  
1. MINUTES 
 

 

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
  

 

 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
personal or personal and prejudicial interest which they have in 
any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item 
is reached and, with personal and prejudicial interests (subject 
to certain exceptions in the Code of Conduct for Members), to 
leave the meeting prior to discussion and voting on the item. 
 

 
 

3. LAND ASSEMBLY PROGRESS & LAND ACQUISITION 
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET FORECAST 

 

1 - 8 

4. MERSEY GATEWAY PROJECT BUDGET 
 

9 - 16 

PART II 
  

 

In this case the Board has a discretion to exclude the press 
and public and, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted, it is RECOMMENDED that under Section 100A(4) 
of the Local Government Act 1972, having been satisfied that 
in all the circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, the press and public be excluded 
from the meeting for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A to the Act. 
 

 

5. MG OUTLINE OBC 
 

17 - 175 

 
In accordance with the Health and Safety at Work Act the Council is 
required to notify those attending meetings of the fire evacuation 
procedures. A copy has previously been circulated to Members and 
instructions are located in all rooms within the Civic block. 



 

REPORT TO:  Mersey Gateway Executive Board 
 
DATE: 22nd September 2011 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Chief Executive 
 
SUBJECT: Land Assembly Progress & Land 

Acquisition Capital Expenditure Budget 
Forecast  

 
WARDS: All Wards with Property to be acquired for 

Mersey Gateway 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 At its meeting on 19th November 2009, the Board considered a Report 

(MGEB9 – Land Assembly Strategy) and resolved to note the land 
assembly strategy to be adopted by the Mersey Gateway Team in order 
to assemble all the land required to construct and operate the proposed 
Mersey Gateway scheme and to deliver the project to the required 
timescale. At the meeting on the 28th January 2010 the Board received a 
subsequent report regarding progress. 

  
1.2 This report advises the Board of: 
 

1.2.1 Progress to date with the acquisition of land required for the 
Mersey Gateway by agreement and the proposals for acquisition 
of land using CPO/TWA powers 

1.2.2 Issues regarding management of property acquired and 
advanced works that are required prior to hand over to the 
Concessionaire 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION: That the Board note the progress made in 

assembling the land required for the Mersey Gateway 
     

3.0 SUPPORTING INFORMATION  
 
3.1 Introduction 
 
3.2 At the meeting of the Mersey Gateway Executive Board on 19th 

November 2009, Members were advised that before embarking on 
compulsory purchase and throughout the preparation and procedural 
stages, the Council as Acquiring Authority is intent on acquiring land by 
negotiation wherever practicable. The policy towards advance land 
acquisition was agreed by the Board at its meeting in January 2009 
(MGEB16) and satisfies the guidance set out in Government Circular 
06/2004.  The compulsory purchase of land is intended as a last resort in 
the event that attempts to acquire by agreement fail, and as such the 
Council is obliged to continue to acquire land by agreement until such 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

time as the relevant TWA and CPO’s are confirmed and the Council so 
determines to exercise the powers of compulsory purchase. 

 
3.3 Land Assembly progress: 
 
3.4 The total land area required to construct and operate the Mersey 

Gateway scheme, together with associated infrastructure and highway 
improvements, is approximately 156.74ha. At the outset of the Project, 
the Council either owned or had a legal interest in approximately 62.4ha. 
This land was made up, in the main, of existing highways, footways and 
verges together with disused plots such as part of the former St 
Michael’s golf course at Widnes. 

 
3.5 By resolution of the Mersey Gateway Executive Board on 19th May 2008, 

the Council has adopted a policy within the Mersey Gateway Relocation 
Strategy which forms the basis on which the Mersey Gateway Team has 
progressed with acquisitions in advance of CPO/TWA. In accordance 
with the Mersey Gateway Relocation Strategy and guidance provided in 
Government Circular 06/2004 the Council sought, wherever practicable, 
to acquire interests in land by agreement and enter into agreements for 
acquisition, and in appropriate cases did so. These negotiations were 
conducted in parallel with the compulsory purchase process.  

 
3.6 In advance of the start of the Public Inquiry the Council had acquired a 

number of interests in land required and entered into agreements with 
other parties as detailed below. 

Page 2



 

 
3.7 In the period after Public Inquiry, the continuing land assembly strategy 

was to:  
• Continue with the agreements for acquisition/relocation in 

accordance with the obligations within the agreements; 
• Completion of acquisitions/agreements where terms agreed; 

Third Party Nature and Status of Agreement 

Anglo 
Blackwell 

Agreement reached for the acquisition of land and 
buildings at Ditton Road, Widnes from the liquidator of 
Anglo Blackwell Ltd. Completed in July 2008 

Biotrace Agreement reached for the acquisition of land and 
buildings at Lancer Court, Astmoor Industrial Estate. 
Completed  in September 2008 

Broadthorn / 
Cheshire 
Land 

Agreement was reached for the acquisition of the land 
known as Widnes Wharf which will form part of the 
environmental mitigation measures and the approaches 
to the actual bridge structure. Completed in May 2009 

Thermo 
Electron 
Manufacturing 
Ltd 

Advanced acquisition/relocation agreement – contracts 
exchanged October 2008.  The basis of this agreement 
is that it gave the tenant the certainty they required to 
commit to relocation premises and their entitlement to 
compensation as if their premises had been acquired 
compulsorily in accordance with the Compensation 
Code.   

The agreement gave the Council the certainty that it 
required to be able to deliver up vacant possession to 
the appointed Project Company. 

The business vacated their affected premises in March 
2011  

Ventcroft Ltd Advanced acquisition/relocation agreement – contracts 
exchanged May 2009.  The basis of this agreement is 
that it gave the tenant the certainty they required to 
commit to relocation premises and their entitlement to 
compensation as if their premises had been acquired 
compulsorily in accordance with the Compensation 
Code.   

The agreement gave the Council the certainty that it 
required to be able to deliver up vacant possession to 
the appointed Project Company. 

The business has committed to relocation premises and 
will vacate affected property in December 2011 

Page 3



 

• Assess the remaining businesses for relocation where there is 
potentially a need to acquire in advance of CPO, to allow 
sufficient time to physically relocate, having regard to the need 
for early possession on complicated sites; and 

• Formulate land assembly strategy consistent with the 
procurement process and timetable 

3.8 Following the Public Inquiry the MG Team entered into two further 
agreements, as detailed below. 

Solutia (UK) Ltd Advanced acquisition/relocation agreement – 
contracts exchanged August 2009.  The basis of 
this agreement is that it gave the tenant the 
certainty they required to commit to relocation 
premises and their entitlement to compensation as 
if their premises had been acquired compulsorily 
in accordance with the Compensation Code.   

The agreement gave the Council the certainty that 
it required to be able to deliver up vacant 
possession to the appointed Project Company. 

The business vacated the affected premises in 
June 2010 

Polemarch Ltd Agreement reached for the acquisition of land and 
buildings at Davy Road, Astmoor Industrial Estate 

Completed  in December 2009 

3.9 The decisions made by the Secretaries of State on 20th December 2010 
triggered the next stage in the land assembly process. The Council has 
commenced the exercise of the relevant compulsory purchase powers 
enabled by the Compulsory Purchase Orders and the made Order under 
the Transport and Work Act 1992. These powers allow the Council to 
acquire the remaining land which is necessary for the Project.   

3.10 The Council has served the preliminary notices in the CPO process on 
the parties affected by these Orders in two stages, as follows. Those 
land/business owners affected under the CPOs have been served with 
the official notice regarding the compulsory purchase of their land 
interest.  Notices relating to these orders were published in local 
newspapers and put up on various sites around the borough on 13th 
January 2011. In the following week, those land/business owners 
affected under the TWA Order were served with the official notice 
regarding the compulsory purchase of their land interest.  Notices 
relating to this order were published in local newspapers and put up on 
various sites around the borough on 20th January 2011.  

3.11 General Vesting Declaration No.1 was served in July 2011 in respect of 
parcels 69-75.  These parcels are known as the Gussion Transport and 

Page 4



 

Widnes Tank Container site and the land vested in the Council’s 
ownership on the 13th August 2011 

3.12 General Vesting Declaration No.2 was served in August 2011 in respect 
of parcels 161-165, 167, 175-181, 198-202 and an Article 28 Notice in 
respect of the land required on temporary basis at parcels 166 & 173-
174. These parcels are known as Catalyst Trade Park and the land 
vested in the Council’s ownership on the 1st September 2011. 

3.13 The Council now owns or has agreed rights over 63% of the land 
required 

3.14 The remained of the land required for the scheme will be acquired by the 
serving of three further General Vesting Declarations, which will cover 
the investment landowners, operational businesses to be relocated and 
minor parcels/severed land. This will be undertaken in a phased 
approach to ensure affected businesses are given the maximum time 
possible to relocate and is now expected to commence in October 2011 

3.15 There are 109 parcels within the purposed Phase I, totalling 382,522m2; 
52 parcels and 73,432m2 in Phase II and in Phase III, 161 parcels and 
255,587m2. In addition there are a number of parties where agreement 
has been reached to provide the necessary rights for the construction of 
the MG Bridge. 

3.16  The Council has an obligation to pay either 90% of its estimate of the 
compensation due or 100% of the agreed compensation within three 
months of any request for an Advance Payment. It is expected that most 
parties will submit such claims, however there are likely, given the 
number of parties, that agreement will not be reached regarding market 
values and disturbance payments and will be referred to Lands Tribunal 
to be resolved. This process may mean that payments are still being 
made after the land acquisition has been physically completed. 

3.17 In the period between the acquisition of land and the hand over to the 
Concessionaire, there will be property management issues which are the 
Council’s responsibility. Approval has been sought and given to the 
demolition of those properties already acquired were the ongoing 
management costs will exceed the demolition costs. As further properties 
are acquired then consideration will be given to their demolition prior to 
hand over to the Concessionaire.  

3.18 There are a number of elements of advanced works which need to be 
undertaken in the period between acquisition and handover. The key 
elements are: 

• Relocation of the primary substation at Ditton Road by SP Manweb 

• Pre-construction engineering and environmental surveys 

• Remediation of contamination at Catalyst Trade Park 

• Enabling Works 

Page 5



 

3.19 Within the budget forecasts for the advance works there is a large 
contingency, as the actual value of work will only become apparent once 
the sites have been acquired and the initial ground investigation surveys 
undertaken.  

3.20 During the construction of the Mersey Gateway there are likely to be a 
number of Section 10 claims, relating to businesses whose land is not 
required by the scheme but due to their close proximity maybe affected 
by the actual construction works.  

3.21 12 months after the opening of the Mersey Gateway the residential 
properties that believe the scheme has had a negative impact upon the 
value of their property may submit a Part One claim. The likelihood and 
extent of the cost of these claims will be reviewed and revised before 
and during construction. 

3.22 The Land Acquisition budget has been set at £86m, and has not been 
increased since being originally agreed. This budget is expected to cover 
the principle elements of:  

• Acquisition of the land required, including disturbance payments, SDLT 
and fees  

• Property management, including demolition of buildings prior to 
handover to the Concessionaire  

• Advance works, including ground investigations and remediation of 
contaminated sites  

• Section 10 Claims, as outlined above  

• Part One Claims, as outlined above 

3.18 Land assembly costs are funded by the ‘land grant’ from DfT; any gap 
between receipt of funding from DfT and payment to land owners will 
be funder from the Council’s reserves and/or borrowing (see the 
Financial Case) 

3.19 The Council’s land assembly strategy will ensure that all land 
required for the scheme is in the Council’s ownership by the time of 
the selection of Preferred Bidder. . 

 
4.0 POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The project is a key priority for the Council which will deliver benefits 

locally and across the wider region. 
 
5.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 The cost of any advanced acquisition of businesses and negotiating 

relocation proposals is being funded through the land acquisition budget 

Page 6



 

for Mersey Gateway secured through the allocation in the Council Capital 
programme and prudential borrowings. Following full financial approval, 
expected at selection of preferred bidder stage, the Council will be able 
to recover the monies incurred on land acquisition through a Department 
for Transport grant 

 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR THE COUNCIL’S PRIORITIES 
 
6.1 Children and Young People in Halton 
 

There will be an indirect contribution to contribute to Key Objective E: To 
ensure that all children and young people in Halton have positive futures 
after school by embracing life-long learning, employment opportunities 
and enjoying a positive standard of living. 

 
6.2 Employment, Learning and Skills in Halton 
 

There will be an indirect contribution to Key Objective B: To develop a 
culture where learning is valued and to raise skill levels throughout the 
adult population and in the local workforce. 

 
6.3 A Healthy Halton 
 

There will be opportunities for biodiversity activities to contribute to Key 
Objective C: To promote a healthy living environment and lifestyles to 
protect the health of the public, sustain individual good health and well-
being, and help prevent and efficiently manage illness. 

 
6.4 A Safer Halton 
 

There will be opportunities to contribute to Key Objective C: To create 
and sustain better neighbourhoods that are well designed, well built, well 
maintained, safe and valued by the people who live in them, reflecting 
the priorities of residents. 

 
6.5 Halton’s Urban Renewal 
 

There will be opportunities to contribute to Key Objective E: To enhance, 
promote and celebrate the quality of the built and natural environment in 
Halton. Tackling the legacy of contamination and dereliction to further 
improve the Borough’s image.  In particular, in Area of Focus 12, 
examples of future planned activity include “Creating local nature 
reserves and wild spaces that support the Council’s efforts to deliver 
urban renewal and a better quality of life in Halton”.  The Mersey 
Gateway nature reserve will be a main delivery mechanism for this Area 
of Focus. 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

7.0 RISK ANALYISIS 
 
7.1 The Council policy towards advance land acquisition and negotiating 

relocation is aimed at avoiding job losses.  The success in reaching 
agreement with Thermo Scientific demonstrates the potential rewards 
from such an approach.  Any agreement reached however must be 
based on proposals being economic and affordable. 

 
8.0 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
8.1 Mersey Gateway provides an opportunity to improve accessibility to 

services, education and employment for all. 
 
9.0 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS UNDER SECTION 100D OF THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
9.1 Files maintained by the Mersey Gateway Project Team and by the 

Highways and Transportation Department. 
 

Page 8



 
REPORT TO:  Mersey Gateway Executive Board   
 
DATE: 22nd September 2011 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Chief Executive 
 
SUBJECT: Mersey Gateway: Project Budget 
 
WARDS: All 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 This report advises the Board of the current budget position relating to 

the Mersey Gateway Project.  The Project budget is split into two 
distinct areas: 

 
1.2 The development cost budget for delivering the Mersey Gateway 

through the Procurement phase of the project up to Financial Close 
when a contract will be in place with the private sector (the Project 
Company ) to design, build, finance and operate the project. The 
information updates the forecasts made in the development budget 
approved by the Executive Board on 25th September 2008 and the 
information on budget monitoring reported to the MG Executive Board 
since then.  A revised forecast for this period is outlined in table 2. 

 
1.3 The report also provides a summary of the expenditure incurred in 

relation to land acquisition to the end of quarter one 2011-12 together 
with the current estimate for the expenditure to be incurred under 
various activities. 

  
2.0 RECOMMENDATION: That the Board 
 

i) approve the revised budget for Development Costs up to 
Financial Close when a public private partnership is in place.  

 
ii) approve the requested land acquisition capital expenditure 

budget 
 
iii) recommend that the Council amend the Capital Programme 

accordingly; and 
 
iv) note the potential impact on the Council revenue budget to 

cover costs that are not capitalised.

Agenda Item 4Page 9



3.0 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
3.1 Mersey Gateway Development Budget 
 
3.1.1 The funding agreement with the Department for Transport (DfT) 

established when Mersey Gateway received Programme Entry 
approval in March 2006, specifies that the Council is responsible for 
meeting all development costs up to receiving Final Funding approval 
for the project. The funding agreement with Ministers is being 
administered by the rules for delivering local major transport schemes.   

 
3.1.2 Originally, the Council contributions were expected to be Capital in 

nature.  However, there is an ongoing debate in terms of what the Audit 
Commission is content to accept as Capital expenditure.  As a result, a 
proportion of the development budget cannot be treated as Capital and 
must be accounted for as Revenue expenditure instead.  This could 
partially effect the way the Council is able to utilise prudential 
borrowing as a funding mechanism.  Discussions are ongoing in this 
matter and the assessments undertaken so far indicate that revenue is 
unlikely to exceed 20 per cent of the total development budget with the 
remainder being treated as capital expenditure. 

 
3.1.3 The Project Team have experienced a significant cost pressures since 

2010: 
 

• The Project Team expected the Mersey Gateway to receive the 
necessary planning and funding approvals early in 2010 after a 
successful Public Inquiry.  Unfortunately, the economic crisis and 
subsequent Spending Review meant that the project programme 
suffered from a lengthy delay.     

 

• The situation has been exacerbated even further due to 
Government requests for information on various aspects of the 
project.  The Project Team were obliged to undertake a significant 
amount of further research, studies, etc in order to satisfy these 
queries.  This included revisions and further testing of the traffic 
model, revisions to the business case and a value engineering 
exercise.  The tasks associated with these requests were not part of 
the original budget forecast and required the continued mobilisation 
of a large project team. 

 

• The Secretary of State has asked that the project costs are reduced 
which includes moving to open road tolling operation from the 
outset. Other changes are proposed that overall reduce cost by at 
least £30m. To deliver these changes alterations to the original 
approved planning applications are required.   This additional work 
was not part of the original budget forecast.     

 

Page 10



3.1.4 The tables below highlight the budget which had previously been 
agreed and confirms the budget which will be required in order to 
progress the Project through the Procurement phase and up to 
Financial Close. 

 
 Total Contributions HBC 
 

2006-07 3.6 3.5 0.1 
 

2007-08 4.9 0 4.9 
 

2008-09 6.7 3 3.7 

 
2009-10 4.8 0 4.8 

 
2010-11 

 2 0 2 
Jan 11- 
Oct 13 12.4 3.4 9 

    
Total 34.4 9.9 24.5 

 
Table 1 – Budget Profile for Development Costs 

 
  
HBC Core Costs £1,535,921 

Design & Construction Working Group £1,780,000.00 
Procurement Process £2,170,000.00 
Operation & Maintenance Working 
Group £1,320,000.00 
Commercial Working Group £1,065,000.00 
Contract Drafting Working Group £870,000.00 
Procurement Steering Group £190,000.00 

Planning Application & Consultation £540,000 
Spend (Jan 2011 - July 2011) £2,899,241 
  
  £12,370,162 

 
Table 2 – Proposed Budget Allocation 

 
 
3.1.5 The Project Team had allocated an original budget of £9.1m with a 

further allowance for contingency of £2.276m.  The original programme 
on which this forecast was based extended from January 2011 until 
April 2013.  Due to the delay in the Project receiving the final funding 
decision, the programme has slipped by approximately six months.  
The development budget will need to be extended accordingly.  Since 
January, the Project Team have only progressed those tasks which 

Page 11



have been absolutely critical in terms of the Project remaining on track 
or have been at the request of Government departments.  

 
3.1.6 The Council has received an initial funding offer from the DfT which 

confirms the commitment to contribute a further £3.4m to the 
development costs. The Board should note that the funding for this 
contribution firms part of the £86m capped grant. 

 
3.2 Land Acquisition Budget 
 
3.2.1 The planning decisions made by the Secretaries of State on 20th 

December 2010 have now triggered the next stage in the land 
assembly process. The progress made in assembling the land required 
for the project is reported separately but the Council has commenced 
the exercise of the relevant compulsory purchase powers enabled by 
the Compulsory Purchase Orders and the made Order under the 
Transport and Work Act 1992. These powers allow the Council to 
acquire the remaining land which is necessary for the Project. 

 
3.2.2 The Council has served the preliminary notices in the CPO process on 

the parties affected by these Orders in two stages, as follows. Those 
land/business owners affected under the CPOs have been served with 
the official notice regarding the compulsory purchase of their land 
interest.   

 
3.2.3 The Council has an obligation to pay either 90% of its estimate of the 

compensation due or 100% of the agreed compensation within three 
months of any request for an Advance Payment. It is expected that 
most parties will submit such claims, however there are likely, given the 
number of parties, that agreement will not be reached regarding market 
values and disturbance payments and will be referred to Lands 
Tribunal to be resolved. This process may mean that payments are still 
being made after the land acquisition has been physically completed. 

 
3.2.4 Within the budget forecasts for the advance works there is a large 

contingency, as the actual value of work will only become apparent 
once the sites have been acquired and the initial ground investigation 
surveys undertaken.  

 
3.2.5 The Land Acquisition budget has been set at £86m, and has not been 

increased since being originally agreed. This budget is expected to 
cover the principle elements of:  

 

• Acquisition of the land required, including disturbance payments, SDLT 
and fees  

Page 12



• Property management, including demolition of buildings prior to 
handover to the Concessionaire  

• Advance works, including ground investigations and remediation of 
contaminated sites  

• Section 10 Claims, as outlined above  

• Part One Claims, as outlined above 

 
3.2.6 Land assembly costs are funded by the ‘land grant’ from DfT; any gap 

between receipt of funding from DfT and payment to land owners will 
be funder from the Council’s reserves and/or borrowing. Further 
information is available in the draft Outline Business Case  ( Financial 
Case). 

 
3.2.7 Land Acquisition Budget: The table below provides a summary of the 

expenditure incurred to the end of quarter one 2011-12 together with 
the current estimate for the expenditure to be incurred under the 
various activities as described above on an annual basis. 

 
 

Page 13



Mersey Gateway - Land Acquistion Budget (Actual and Forecast)  
(£000's) 

  

2011-12 2012-13 

  

 Current 
Estimate 

(2011)  

Actual 
Expenditure 

to 30-06-
2011 Total Total 

 2013-14   2014-17  Post  
2017 

 Grand Total  

Advance Agreement  £       27,707   £      19,683   £    4,163   £      1,807   £   1,600   £         455     £         27,708  

GVD No.1  £         2,766   £             21   £    2,330   £         414       £          2,766  

GVD No.2  £         5,055   £             15   £    2,443   £           21   £   2,108   £         467     £          5,055  

GVD Phase I  £         5,371   £             71   £    4,441   £         577     £         285     £          5,374  

GVD Phase II  £         7,437   £             66   £    4,209   £      3,042   £      122      £          7,439  

GVD Phase III  £         1,073   £           170   £       452   £         249   £      203      £          1,073  

Total  £       49,409   £       20,026   £   18,039   £      6,110   £   4,033   £       1,206      £        49,414  

Contingency   £         9,882        £      5,928   £   1,779   £       2,174     £          9,882  

Section 10 Claims  £         1,457       £       1,093  364  £          1,457  

Internal Fees  £         3,925   £            593   £       675   £      1,100   £      176   £         990  391  £          3,925  

Part One Claims  £         3,500         3500  £          3,500  

Property Management  £         1,000    £       375   £         575   £        50       £          1,000  

VAT   £         1,125    £       435   £         460   £      140   £           90      £          1,125  

Land Acquisition Total  £       70,298   £       20,619   £   19,524   £    14,174   £   6,177   £       5,553   £   4,255   £        70,303  

Advanced Works                 

Fees  £         1,785   £             41   £       487   £         648   £      609       £          1,785  

Utilities  £         1,950   £               3   £    1,700   £         248         £          1,950  

Remediation  £       11,865      £    5,015   £      6,319   £      531       £         11,865  

Advanced Works Total  £       15,600   £             43   £    7,202   £      7,215   £   1,140       £         15,600  

Grand Total  £       85,898   £       20,662   £   28,702   £    21,389   £   7,317   £       5,553   £   4,255   £         85,903  

 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

4



4.0 POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The project is a key priority for the Council which will deliver benefits 

locally and across the wider region. 
 
5.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Not Applicable 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR THE COUNCIL’S PRIORITIES 
 
6.1 Children and Young People in Halton 
 

There will be an indirect contribution to contribute to Key Objective E: To 
ensure that all children and young people in Halton have positive futures 
after school by embracing life-long learning, employment opportunities 
and enjoying a positive standard of living. 

 
6.2 Employment, Learning and Skills in Halton 
 

There will be an indirect contribution to Key Objective B: To develop a 
culture where learning is valued and to raise skill levels throughout the 
adult population and in the local workforce. 

 
6.3 A Healthy Halton 
 

There will be opportunities for biodiversity activities to contribute to Key 
Objective C: To promote a healthy living environment and lifestyles to 
protect the health of the public, sustain individual good health and well-
being, and help prevent and efficiently manage illness. 

 
6.4 A Safer Halton 
 

There will be opportunities to contribute to Key Objective C: To create 
and sustain better neighbourhoods that are well designed, well built, well 
maintained, safe and valued by the people who live in them, reflecting 
the priorities of residents. 

 
6.5 Halton’s Urban Renewal 
 

There will be opportunities to contribute to Key Objective E: To enhance, 
promote and celebrate the quality of the built and natural environment in 
Halton. Tackling the legacy of contamination and dereliction to further 
improve the Borough’s image.  In particular, in Area of Focus 12, 
examples of future planned activity include “Creating local nature 
reserves and wild spaces that support the Council’s efforts to deliver 
urban renewal and a better quality of life in Halton”.  The Mersey 
Gateway nature reserve will be a main delivery mechanism for this Area 
of Focus. 

 

Page 15



7.0 RISK ANALYISIS 
 
7.1 The ongoing discussions with the District Auditor could result in a greater 

proportion of the development costs being treated as revenue than 
currently assumed in the financial plan. This would restrict the use of 
prudential borrowing to only the capital proportion of the expenditure and 
this change would put pressure on Council reserves and revenue 
budgets. Plans to mitigate this risk are in place.  .  

 
8.0 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
8.1 Mersey Gateway provides an opportunity to improve accessibility to 

services, education and employment for all. 
 
9.0 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS UNDER SECTION 100D OF THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
9.1 Files maintained by the Mersey Gateway Project Team and by the 

Highways and Transportation Department. 
 
 
 

Page 16



Agenda Item 5 Page 17
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 33
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	3 Land Assembly Progress & Land Acquisition Capital Expenditure Budget Forecast
	4 Mersey Gateway Project Budget
	5 MG Outline OBC
	MG_OBC_rev6_Sep2011 doc-SN 0309


